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o o Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 26, 2020

TO:  David L. Campo, CCTC, Town Clerk
clerk@waterfordct.org
Service List dated July 14, 2020

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director Wg

RE: PETITION NO. 1347A - GRE GACRUX LLC petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 84-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed
construction, maintenance and operation of a 16.78-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic
electric generating facility located at 117 Oil Mill Road and associated electrical
interconnection to Eversource Energy’s existing substation at 325 Waterford Parkway
North in Waterford, Connecticut. Reopening of this petition based on changed
conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 84-181a(b).

Pursuant to General Statutes § 16-500(d), “ A copy of the transcript of testimony at the hearing
shall be filed at an appropriate public office, as determined by the Council, in each county in
which the facility or any part thereof is to be located.”

The Council has determined that the Waterford Town Clerk’s Office is an appropriate public
office for filing a copy of the transcript in New London County.

Enclosed please find the transcript on the subject proceeding dated August 4, 2020 received via
email on August 18, 2020.
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